

REGISTRATION AND LICENSING COMMITTEE

(Multi Location Microsoft Teams/Council Chamber)

Members Present:

19 February 2024

Chairperson: Councillor A.J.Richards

Vice Chairperson Councillor J. Henton

Councillors: S.Paddison, W.Carpenter, A.Dacey, H.Davies,
A.Lodwig, L.Williams, R.G.Jones, D.M.Peters,
R.W.Wood and A.R.Aubrey

Officers in Attendance: N.Chapple, P.Malough, K. Cody, G.White and
S.McCluskie

1. **Chairpersons Announcements**

Councillor A. Richards welcomed all to the meeting.

2. **Declarations of Interest**

There were none.

3. **Minutes of the Previous Meeting**

That the minutes of the previous meeting held on the 27th of November 2023 be approved as a true and accurate record.

4. **Revised Taxi Policy**

Resolved:

Members determined that the policy be approved, with the noted amendments contained within the report.

5. **Urgent Items**

There were none.

6. **Access to Meetings**

Resolved:

Any urgent items at the discretion of the Chairperson pursuant to Section 100BA(6)(b) of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended)

7. **Item 2 - Case 1**

Resolved:

That the private circulated report be noted for information.

8. **Item 2 - Case 2**

Resolved:

Members determined to **approve** the application. Members also determined to disregard the time lapse of the DBS checks as they were deemed minimal.